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Kopotnvn,
N TTOAN TWV XPWUATWY
Kal TNC OLOPPLAC
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the city of colors
and beauty
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introductory

Kopotnvn,
N TTOAN TWV XPWHATWY
Kal TNG OpoPPLAC

H mpwtebovoa Tng Mepidpépelag AvatoAkne Makedovi-
ac-Opakng, n Kopotnvn, elval wia ovyxpovn TOAN, Tou
£KTOC Ao TNV £8pa TN¢ MepldhEpelag, PIAoEEVEL 0TOUC KOA-
TIOUC TNG KAl TNV £8pa TOU ANUOKPLTEIOL TAVETIIGTN IOV
OpaKnc, Tou 18pLBNKe To 1974 Kal EKTOTE AmoTeAEl oTabe-
PO ONUELD TIVELLATIKAG avadopag YLt OANV Tr Opakn.

Ol TIPWTEG LOTOPLKES AVadOPES YIa TNV KopoTnvr pag £p-
XOVTQL ATIO TO TEAEUTAIO TETAPTO TOU 20UV alwva. Ot Kata-
YOADEG YIA TNV EMWVUHIC TNG TIOIKIAEG, IE ETIKPOTECTEPES
QUTEG ToL lwavvn Kavtakoulnvou kat Tou Nikndopou Mpn-
yopd. O TpwTog TnG amodidel to ovopa «Koupoutlnvay
Kal 0 SEUTEPOG «KOLOTNVA» 1] «KopoTNV».

MoMol glval ot BpuAot, ol LbBol Kal oL LoToPLES TTOU TTAALOL-
WVOULV TNV TTOPEIa TNGS TTOANG Ao TOTE LEXPL OrUEPA. Miag
TIOANG TIOU TIOPEUTNKE —Kkal e€akoAouBel va TtopeveTal o
SPOLIOUE TTIOU GUVBETOLY Eva LIOVASIKA TIOAUHOPDO KAl TTO-
AUTIOATIOPKO HWOATKO.

Komotini,
the city of colors
and beauty

Komotini is not only the capital of the Region of Eastern
Macedonia and Thrace but also a modern city, where
the Democritus University of Thrace is established. It was
founded in 1974 and since then is considered as a sign of
culture across Thrace.

The first historical data about Komotini appeared the last
quarter of the 2nd century. The recordings for its name
are various, with the most prevalent being those of loan-
nis Kantakouzinos and Nikiforos Grigoras. The first refers
to it as “Koumoutzina” and the second as “Komotina” or
“Komotini”.

There are many legends, myths and stories that escort the
journey of the city from the past till now. It is the city of
diversity and multiculturalism.



H Kopotnvr Twv SladopseTikwy Bpnokelwy, n Kopotnvn
TWV KAGESWV Kal TwV YEUTGEWY, N KOUOTNVA TNS TIAATELOG
KOl TWV OTEVOOOKAKWY, N KOUoTNvA TN¢ mapddoaong Kat
NG oLYXPOVNG AVATITUENG, N KOPOTNVH TNE S1avonong Kal
NG AQIKNAC TEXVNG. Maylkes Pndides SladopeTIKOTNTAG
KOl QVTIOECEWY, TIC OTIOLES 1) TIOAN QUTH] EXEL TNV LKAVOTNTA
Va TIC OLVOETEL SNUIOLPYIKA OFE LIA OROPHN EIKOVA Kal VA
TIC HETATPETIEL G OUYKPLTIKA TNG TASOVEKTHUATA.

TAuepa, o ANpo¢ Kopotnvrg apiBuel 51.000 katoikoug,
IOV £lval OAOL YAAOUXNIEVOL HIE TIC APXES TNS BPAKIWTIKNG
drhoteviag, voraldovtal Kal ayamovy ToV TOTO TOUG, «dl-
AeVOUV» E eYKAPSIOTNTA KAl pPOVTIOA TOV ETIIOKETITN KAl
efval €Tolpol avd Taoa OTIyLnA Va ToV EEVaynoouy aTn yn
TOUG.

To avayAudo Tne Kopotnvig éxel ouileubel oe Babog al-
WVWV Kal onpepa GEPEL TTAvw Tou aveeitnAa ta onuadia
QUTAC TNG TIOPElag, Ta omola EMISEIKVUEL WG TTAPACH A
QVOEKTIKOTNTAC OTOV XPOVO, ANAA KAl WG EXEYYLA AVTOXIC
Y10 TO HENOV.

ATITEC amodei€elc yia Tnv 1oTopLKA Sladpopr] TnG Kopotn-
VNG, UTIOPEL Kavelc va Bpel TIOA) EUKOAQ: TO PEYOAOTIPETIES
Bulavtivo Telxog, TIoU OUVIOTA adlAoEloTn amOdEIEn Tou
Bulavtivol TapeABovTog e, To EKKANCIACTIKO MouoElo
(luapét), Tou oteyadel pia TAoVOLA CUMOYH EKKANGCIA-
OTIKWV QVTIKELPEVWY, TIOL XpovohoyouvTal amd Tov 160
QIWvVa WE TIC apXes Tou 200V alwva. To Eoki Tlapl, Tou
kataypadpetal and tov  ERAyId ToeAeumr) OTL XTIOTNKE
10 1608-1609. O lepdc MNTpomoAITIKOG Nadg Kolunoswg
NG O©E0TOKOU, TIOL eival XTlopévog To 1800. O Naog tou
Ayiou pnyoplou Twv Appevinwy, Tou aveyEpBnke To 1834.
Ta gpeima Twv Bepelinv Tne aAldg ERpalkng Zuvaywyng,
mou owdovTal evidg Touv Bulavtivol KAoTpou TnG TOANG
Kal XpovohoyouvTal otov 190 alwva.

AKOUN Kat 0 XPOVOC EXEL LOTOPIKI onpaocia otny Kopotnv,
adol petplétal otov Mopyo Tou Qpoloylol Tou (otatal
amo 10 1884 otnv 066 Eppou, Kal papTupd TNy TidAal TToTe
EUTIOPIKY] Kivnorn Tng TTOANG, Tou avadubnke Léoa amo To
APWUA TOL HPECKOKOUHEVOL KADE, TWV UTIAXAPIKWY KAl
TWV GPETKOPNUEVWY ENPWV KAPTIWV.

Komotini is a city full of different religions, coffees and
flavors, squares and alleys, combining both, the tradition
and modern development, intellectual wealth and folk art.
Diversity and contrasts that the city composes creatively
into a breathtaking scenery and makes the best of them.

Today, the Municipality of Komotini has 51,000 inhabi-
tants, who are full of Thracian hospitality, love their place,
“treat” with cordiality and care the visitor and are willing to
guide him to their land at any time.

The landscape of Komotini has been formed throughout
the years and today it presents signs of this development,
which can be interpreted as endurance over time, but also
as guarantees for the future.

Written records for the historical journey of Komotini can
be found very easily: the majestic Byzantine Wall, which
is an undeniable proof of its Byzantine past. The Eccle-
siastical Museum (Imaret) has a huge variety of exhibits
that cover the period from the 16th to the 20th century.
The Eski Mosque, according to Evliya Tselebis, was built
in 1608-1609. The Metropolitan Church of the Assump-
tion built in 1800. The Church of St. Gregory the Illumina-
tor built in 1834. The ruins of the old Jewish Synagogue,
inside the Byzantine Fortress of the city, date back to the
19th century.

In Komotini, even time is of great importance, as it is an-
nounced by the Clock Tower that was built in 1884 on Er-
mou Street. It is a sign of the commercial character of the
city, which emerged through the aroma of freshly brewed
coffee, spices and freshly baked nuts.

dpoupodc TG mAateiag Elprivng To «Hpwov» 1 aMIwg To
«xmabi», onuelo amddoons THWY 0TO EvO0ED TIapeAboV
¢ EMadag. Eva aperddv, aTo omoio n Kopotnvr €xeL T
SIKn NS OUUPBOAN akdUN Kal 0T GLYXPOVN LOTOPIA, OTIWE
LAPTUPOUY Ol TIECOVTEG TNG KATA TOV EANVOITAAIKO TIOAE-
10, TIOU avaypadovtal oTig S00 aTHAeS Tou MaAalod Hpw-
0V TNG TTOANG. To Mahaid Hpwov Tng KopoTnvhg GEpeL TNV
uTtoypadn Tou vIoTov YAUTTTN Métpou Mooxidn kat pag
Bupilel TNV mapadoon TNG TOANG OTIG TEXVEG.

Mia mapadoaon Tou aykaAlddel To (810 OTOPYIKA Kal TN
Adikn Téxvn, adol TNV KOPoTNV LTTAPXEL Eva oVASIKO
IOVLOEI0 TIOU Eval APIEPWUEVO OTNV KAAAOOTIAEKTIKY] TwV
Poud.

Me wa mopeia 18 aiwvwy, n Kopotnvr Umopsl va Swoel
OTOV ETIOKETTN TNG TTOAOUE TIEPIOCOTEPOUS aTO 18 AO-
YOUC yia va £pBEL Kal KON TIEPIOTOTEPOUC Yia Va N BEAeL
va GUYEL Kat autod Tou alyoupa WMo pEl va KAVEL N KopoTn-
VI lval va SN o pyroel OLOPdES AVOLVIOEIS TTOU QVAKA-
AoVVTAL TIAVTA PE XAUOYEAO ATIO TIG EKTIANEELS TTOU KPUBEL
KOl POVEPWVEL EDKOAQ, APKEL KATIOLOE VAL TNV ETIIOKEDTEL.

The Central Square of Komotini, known as Eirini Square
or “Spathi” (“Sword”), is a memorial for the glorious Greek
past. A past in which Komotini has its own contribution
even in modern history, as referred by its victims during
the Greek-Italian War, which are inscribed in the two col-
umns of the monument. Spathi is a creation of the local
sculptor Petros Moschidis and reminds us of the long pres-
ence of artin the city.

The unique Basketry Museum of the Roma is also extreme-
ly popular and of great importance.

With a history of 18 centuries, Komotini offers more than
18 reasons for the visitor to come and even more so that
he does not want to leave. People can create beautiful and
unforgettable memories thanks to the experiences that
someone gains by visiting the city. Anyone who tastes Ko-
motini has no other choice but to try it again.



Bulavtivo KaoTtpo Kopotnvng
Byzantine Fortress of Komotini

Mapd TIC KATACTPOPES TIOU UTIEGTN ATIO TOUG BoLAYAPOUC
Tou 1939, to Bulavtivo Telxog NG KopoTnvnS Haptupa
akoun kat onuepa to évdoéo Bulavtivo mapeAfov Tnge.
AveyépOnke amod tnv mpwtoRulavtivi Teplodo, Tov 40 al.
X, amd Tov auTokpatopa Ogodooto A" (379-395 p.X.)
oTNV OTPATNYIKA B€0N NG onuePIvhg KOMoTNVAG, EMELoN
eAEYXEL TNV pla amd TIC Tpelg £6080U¢ TNG 0POCELPAS
¢ PodomNG mpog 1o Alyaio. ZOUPWVA LE TIG IOTOPIKES
TINYEG TO KAOTPO KATAOTPADNKE HEPIKWG TO 1363 arod Tov
ERpevog MTIEN, wWOTO0O NTAV TETPATIAEUPO, EIXE 4 EI6OS0UC
Kal 16 upyouc. >t B£on Tou tahat toté BulavTivol vaou
aveyEpOnke o 1800 0 onpePVOg vaods TN Kotunoews Tne
OE0TOKOU, TIOU £[VAL KAL O UNTPOTIOALTIKOG VAOC TNG TIOANG.

Despite the destruction suffered by the Bulgarians in 1939,
the Byzantine Fortress of Komotini indicates even today
its glorious Byzantine past. It was built around the 4th AD
century by the Emperor Theodosius | (379-395 AD) as a
point of strategic importance, because it controls one of
the three exits of the Rhodope Mountains to the Aegean
Sea. According to historical sources, the castle had 16 tow-
ers, of which twelve were rectangular and circular on the
four corners had 4 entrances and 16 towers. It was partial-
ly destroyed in 1363 by Evrenos Bey. There, you can now
admire the Church of the Assumption, known also as the
Metropolis of Komotini that was built in 1800.






ApPXaLOAOYLIKO Mouoelo Kopotnvng
Archaeological Museum of Komotini

H kataokeun Tou KTipiou oAokAnpwOnke To 1976 pe oxedla Tou apxItéktova Apn KwvotavTividn. To pouoeio
mephapPBavel evpnuata and TV euplTEPN TIEPLOXN TNG OPAKNG, amd TNV TPOICTOPIKN Ew¢ TN BulavTivh
ETIOXT), T OTIOLA EKTIBEVTAL TOTIOYPADIKA Kal XPOVOAOYIKA. MAOVGIO ETIOTITIKO UAMKO ATIOTEAOULEVO ATIO XAPTEG,
KEIPEVQ, EIKOVEG TIAPEXEL TIANPOPOPIEC KAl EVNEPWVEL TOUG ETIIOKETITES Yia Ta ekBEpaTa. ATO Toug BPaKIKoug
Bnoavpolg ou puAdocovTal 6To Houaeio Eexwpilovv: a) éva avayludo Opdka mmea amo T fahrvn Tou 1ou
awva 1t.X., B) pia oapkodpayog KAalopeviakol TUTIOU UE LEAQVOUOPDEC TIAPAOTACELS KAl PUTIKA HoTIRa amd Ta
ABSNpa (500 T1.X.), y) Xpuod koouruata mou Bpebnkav oe KIBWTIOOXNUO TAdO TNC (BLag TepIoxXAg, 8) £va TAIVO
TIPOOWTIEIO TOU ALOVUOOU ATIO TO OUWVULO 1Ep0 TNG MapwVelag €) n TIEMopOpoC kOpr armo Ttn ZTpUuun, oT) N
EVTUTIWOIAKN, XPUON TIPOTOWUN Tou MApkou AvpnAiou 1) Zemtipou ZeBrpou amd Tnv MAwTvoToAn, {) ta duo
LEeYaAa amoBnkeuTikd ayyela ard tnv veoAlBikn Tovpma tng Mapadnung, n) o ONoaupog Twv aplepwUATWY amnod
10 1£p0 TNC ANUNTPAS TNG MeonuPBplag Zwvng.

The construction of the building was completed in 1976 by the architect Aris Konstantinidis. Its exhibitions cover
the period from the Neolithic to the Byzantine period. A wide variety of exhibits such as maps, texts, images
provides historical data and informs the visitors about the collection. Among the Thracian treasures kept in the
museum stand out: a) the votive relief of a thrace Horseman from the 1st century BC, b) the sarcophagus of the
Klazomenian type discovered at the cemetery of Abdera (500 BC) , c) gold jewelry found in a coffin-shaped tomb
of the same area, d) a clay mask of Dionysus from the homonymous sanctuary of Maronia, €) the veiled daughter
from Strymi, f) the impressive gilded bust of Marcus Aurelius or Septimus Severus, g) the two large storage ves-
sels from the Neolithic mound of Paradimi, h) the items found in the sanctuary of Dimitra at Mesembria-Zone.






Aaoypadiko Mouoelo Kopotnvng
The Folklore Museum of Komotini

AVAKEL 0TO MOPPWTIKO ‘OA0 KOHOTNVAC Kal Asttouvpyel arnd 1o 1962.
AT To 1989 oTeyadeTal 6To apXovTIKO MEidn Tou elval XapakTnpLoTIKO
Selyua TOTIKNAG AAIKAG apXITEKTOVIKNG Katl £xel avaoTnAwBel. Ot eykata-
OTAOEIG TOU MOUGEIOU ETTEKTABNKAY OTO OUOIAC APXITEKTOVIKAG HOPPNS
QPXOVTIKO TNC olkoyEvelas Yapa, Tou BPIoKETAL akPIRWE ATEVAVTL.

ZexwploTn B£on oTa ekBEUATA TOU KATEXOUV TA TTPOOWTTIKA KEILNAIQ TOU
ApxleTiokoOTIou ABnvwv XpuoavBou Tou amd Tpamelobvtog (yevvronke
oTnV Kopotnvn), ElKOVA LEYAAwY SIaoTACEWY TOU 180U al. PE ATIEIKOVION
Tou XplotoU, Tng Mavaylag, Tng Aviag Avwag kat Mpodntwy, kabwe kat
aonuévia Asipavobrkn aplotng TEXVNG.

H ouMoyn Tou Mouogiou TEEPAaBAVEL AKOLN TIAPASOOIAKES GOPEDIEC,
QVTIKEILEVA AATKAG TEXVNG, £16N OLKIAKNC XpNoNG, oLVEPYA «EAGAVIOUE-
VWV» ETIAYYEAUATWY K.QL.

It belongs to the Educational Association of Komotini and has been oper-
ating since 1962. Since 1989 it is housed in the Peidis mansion, itself a re-
stored sample of local traditional architecture. The collection of objects is
exhibited to the similar architectural building of the Psaras family, which
is located directly on the other side of the road.

The collection also includes personal relics of the Archbishop of Athens
Chrysanthos from Trabzon (born in Komotini), a large icon of the 18th
century depicting Christ, the Virgin Mary, St. Anne and the Prophets, as
well as silver reliquary of excellent art.

The Museum’s collection also includes traditional costumes, folk art ob-
jects, household items, tools of other traditional professions, etc.
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EKkANOLAOTIKO MouoElo lepac MNTPOTIOAEWC
Mapwvelac kat Kopotnvic (ILapet)
Ecclesiastical Museum Metropolis

of Maronia and Komotini (Imaret)

H dnpovpyla NG CUMOYNG EIKOVWY KAl EKKANGIOOTIKWY KEIUNAIWY TNG TIEPLOXNS TNG Kopotnvng ekivnoe To
1962 amd tov 10Te MnTpoToAiTn Mapwvelag Tino0go. H GUNOYH OTEYACTNKE ApXIKA 0TO MNTPOTIOALTIKO Méya-
PO KopoTnvng, evw amod To 1987 eykataoTtabnke, o€ I0IKA SIALOPPWILEVO XWPO, GTNV EKKANCLAOTIKY 0TEyn «Ot
Tpelg lepdpxes». To 1996 eykpiBnke n cUOTAON £VOC EKKANGCIAOTIKOU LOVOEIOU, YIA TN HOVLLLN OTEYAOT TOU OTIOl-
oU TIapaxwpenBnke To lWapeT, Eva 00w UaVIKO LVNLLELD TTOL avrke 0T MNTPOToAn Mapwvelag kat Kopotnvig. To
pouoelo Aettoupyel amod To 1999 kal BplokeTal KATW Ao TNV ALLECN ETIOTITELR TNG l€pAC MNTPOTIOANS MapwVelag
Kal Kopotnvhg. H cuAoyN ToL LOUGEIOL TIEPIAAPRAVEL EKKANCLACTIKA QVTIKEILEVA, OTIWS GOPNTES EIKOVEC, LEPA
OKeLN, LEPATIKA AUPIa, XELPOYPADA, AEITOUPYIKA BIBAC Kal AAMA EKKANCLAOTIKA KELNALA. TO HOUCEIAKO LAIKO
KOAUTITEL TN XPOVLIKN TIEPL060 aTtd TOV 160 LWV WG TIC apXEC TOU 200U QLwva KAl artoTEAEl a&loAoyo Selya TNG
HETAPBUlaVTIVIG EKKANCLAOTIKAG TEXVNG Kal LOTOPLAG TNG TIEPLOXNG.

The collection of icons and ecclesiastical relics of the region of Komotini began in 1962 by the Metropolitan of
Maronia Timotheos. The collection was initially housed in the Metropolitan Palace of Komotini, while from 1987
it was installed, in a specially designed place known as “The Three Hierarchs”. In 1996, the establishment of an
ecclesiastical museum was approved. The Museum is operating since 1999 and is housed in a restored Ottoman
house, called Imaret, which was under the direct supervision of the Metropolis of Maronia and Komotini. The
museum’s collection includes ecclesiastical objects, such as portable icons, sacred objects, priestly vestments,
manuscripts, liturgical books and other ecclesiastical relics. The exhibits cover the period from the 16th century
to the early 20th century and are the evidence of post-Byzantine ecclesiastical art and history of the area.



>TOATIWTIKO Movuoelo Kopotnvng
The Military Museum of Komotini

BplokeTal 0to Aodo «510», 6To Oxupod Tng Nuudaiag ko-
VTG 0Ta cbvopa pe TNV BouAyapia. To oxupo KATAOKELA-
oTNKe ota 1936-1941 o€ GTPATNYIKO GNUELD TOL SPOLOU
KiptlaAi-Kopotnvng. Alabetel Tpla emnimeda pe Baiapoug
TWV OTALITWY, KaTapuyLa, ypadeia, TToAUBoAEla KATL. STov
10 6podo BploKeTal TO ZTPATIWTIKO MoVoE(lo TIoL glval Kal
TO HOVO ETIOKEPLLO £TTITESO. EKTIOEVTAL OTTAC TNG ETIOXNAC,
OTONEG EMAVWY Kat TEpLavWV Kal HWTOYPAPIKO UALKO.

It is located on the hill “510” in the Fortress of Nymphaea
near Bulgaria. The fort was built in 1936-1941 at a strategic
point of the road Kirtzali-Komotini. It has three levels with
soldiers’ staff, shelters, offices, side arms, etc. On the 1st
floor is located the Military Museum which is the only level
that someone can visit. Traditional weapons, Greek and
German uniforms, photographs are on display.
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Opaklko Movoelo Matdelac Etatpelac
Natdaywylkwy Emotnpwy KopoTtnvng
Thracian Museum of Education of Komotini

To Opakikd Movoeio Matdelag Tng Etalpelag Madaywyikwy ETHoTnUwy KopotnvAg 16pubnke to 1992 pe
TpwToRovAia Tou AAeEavdpou X. Kalavtln Exkmaideutikol - NopikoU kat Mpoédpou Tng ETatpeiag Matdaywytkwy
Emotnuwy Kopotnvrc. To kTipto, 0To omolo oteyadletal To Hovoelo apaxwpndnke amd tov Afpo Kopotnvig.
AveyépOnke 1o 1882 amd SU0 HTEIPWTES, TOV EVEPYETN XAT(NKWVOTAVTH Zwidn Kat T oL{uyd Tou, OTIWE
LOPTUPA N EVIOIXIOUEVN HAPUAPIVI TIAAKA TIOU GEPEL TN XAPAKTNPLOTIKY emypadr] «Nnmiaywysiovs». STtov
TIPWTO OPOGO TOL dlATNPENTEOU SIwWPOPOU KTIPIoL AstToupyel BIRAOONKN, Kal oTov SeUTePo O6PodO ekTiBeTAL
TO OUGELAKO UALKO, TO OTIol0 TTEPIAAUBAVEL GXOAIKA QVTIKEILEVA TOU 170U kat 18ou alwva. Ma kAmola Xpovia To
KTIPL0 €EUTINPETNOE OXOMKEC AVAYKES TNG KOLOTNVAC.

The Thracian Museum of Education of the Association of Educational Sciences was founded in 1992 on the
initiative of Alexandros Ch. Kazantzis, teacher - lawyer and President of the Association of Educational Scienc-
es of Komotini. The building was donated by the Municipality of Komotini. It was built in 1882 by benefactor
Chatzikonstanti Zoidi and his wife, as evidenced by the marble sign with the inscription “Kindergarten”. On the
first floor of the two-storey building is a library, and on the second floor there are exhibits such as school objects
of the 17th and 18th century. For many years, the building hosted the school needs of Komotini.
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Mouoeio «<Kapabeodwpr)»
Karatheodoris Museum

Elval To povadikd Mouoelo TIoU UTIAPXEL GTOV KOOUO APIEPWLEVO GTO SIAKEKPIHE-
VO ETILOTHOVA TOU TIPONYOULEVOU ALWVA TIOU KOOUNOE LE TNV TIOPOLGIA TOU TIC ai-
Bouoeg Si18aokaiag Twv oToVSAIOTEPWY TIAVETIOTNHIWY EVPWTING Kal AUEPIKAG.
YTI¢ TpoBrikec Tou Mouaeiou exktiBevtarl BiRAla Tou K. Kapabeodwpn, xelpoypadeg
ETIOTOAEG aTtod Kal Ttpo¢ toug Einstein, Rosenthal, Kneser, auBevTika xelpoypada
and aMnloypadia Tou Kwvotavtivou Kapabeodwpn pe toug peyaiitepoug EA-
ANVES pabnuatiko Tou 200UV ALWVA, UIKPOAVTIKEIUEVA KaBNUEPIVAG Xprong, dw-
Toypadleg NS olkoyévelag Kapabeodwpr, dwtoypadleg amd Tnv mapEAaon aka-
dnuaikwy, pe TnRévvouc amd To 1926,yla Ta ekato Xpovia Tou MNavemioTniiov Tou
Movaxou Kal yevika divel pia TAfpn ikova NS (whg Kal Tou €Yo TOU 6TToudaiou
eMNVIKAC KaTaywyng Stebvolg Grung motruova.

It is the only Museum in the world dedicated to the famous scientist of the last cen-
tury who honored with his presence the most important universities in Europe and
America. In the Museum are exhibited his books, handwritten letters to and from Ein-
stein, Rosenthal, Kneser and original manuscripts from his correspondence with the
greatest Greek mathematicians of the 20th century. We can also find small objects,
family photos, and photos of the parade for the one-hundred-year Anniversary of the
University of Munich in 1926. It generally provides useful information for the life and
work of the great Greek, world-renowned, scientist.



Mouaoelo KaAaBoTAEKTIKAC TwV Pwua

Basketry Museum of Roma

16pVBNKe 0TV Kopotnvr To ®eBpouapto Tou 1995 kat To
2004 UETEYKATAOTAONKE GTOV OIKIOUO OPUAOPLO TOU &N-
LouU KopoTnvhg. MpoKkeLTal yia £va LoUOEI0 HOVASIKO GTO
€(60¢ Tou ava TV EANGda kal Ta ekBepaTa pogpyovTal
armod Ta Tpla €BvVIKA TUNHaTa TS upelag Opakng dnAadn
EMNVIKO, BOLAYAPIKO KAl TOUPKLIKO. ATIOTEAEL LA LUKP! Kl-
BWTO SIACWONC PLAG EVPEWS SIASOUEVNC HOPPNG AAIKAC
TEXVNG I OTIOL0 OWE TIAPEUEIVE OTN OKLA TNG LoToplac.

It was established in Komotiniin February 1995. In 2004, it
was relocated to the village Thrylorio in the municipality
of Komotini. It is a unique museum and the exhibits come
from the three national sections of Thrace (Greek, Bulgar-
ian, Turkish). It is considered as a small attempt to rescue
the ancient art of basketry and folk art in general.



Mouoelo PUOIKNAC
lotoplag MNavdpooou
Pandrosos Natural
History Museum

TTeyaAleTal OTO AVAKAWVIOUEVO KTIPLO TIOU TIOMOTEPA OTE-
yale TO KOWOTIKO KATAoTNUA TNG MNavdpooou. MpoBaMel
v mhovota Awplda kat mavida tne Podorng, Ta Bardo-
0l0 OIKOOUOTHUATA KAl TOUC TIPOOTATEVOUEVOUS UYPO-
Biotorous. AmevBuveTal Kupiwg o Tadld nAkkiag 3-14
etwv. O ekBeolakdg xwpog amoteAsital amd dU0 UIKPES
aibouoeg. Exovtag we apx Tnv anaydpeuan TG ékBeong
TAPIXELUEVWY (WWV, TN GUAOYF TOU ATIOTEAOLY KUPIWG
TIETPWHATA KAl KapTiol. AlaBETEL KAl pia KOAA OPYAVWEVN
BIBAOONKN pe madika, kKuplwg, BIBAla Tou adopolv Tnv
otkoAoyla, To TepIBaMov Kal Ta (wa.

Itishoused in the renovated building that formerly housed
the community of Pandrosos. It highlights the rich flora
and fauna of Rhodope, the marine ecosystems and the
protected wetlands. It aims mainly at children aged 3-14
years. The exhibition consists of two small rooms. The
display of stuffed animals is not allowed, so the collection
consists mainly of rocks and fruits. It also has a well-orga-
nized library with children’s books, about ecology, the en-
vironment and animals.



OpaKIKO, EBVOAOYLKO, |0TOPIKO KAl MOATIOTIKO
Mouaoelo KopoTnvnc kat ©pakng,

ADXOVTIKO ZKOUTEPN — AIVTOOYAOU

The Thracian Cultural and Ethnological Museum of
Komotini and Thrace, Mansion Skouteri - Dintsoglou

To Opakikd EBvoroyikd Kal MoATIoTikd Movogio KopoTnvig kal ©pdkng oteyaletal oTnv olkia SKOUTépN
otnv 066 KovAoyAou 10 kat amotehel Awped NS BaotAlkng ZKoutépn — AivTooyAou TIpog To Ao Kopotnvig.
H apXITEKTOVIKY, 1 SIAKOOUNGCN, TA ETUTIAC KAl TA QVTIKE(EVA Tou Mouvoeiov amodidouvv Tn (wr) TNG ACTIKAG
TAENG TNG TTOANG OTO TEAOS TOL 190U alwva. H OLKOYEVELD KOUTEPN KaTayoTay amod Tnv HItelpo kat StakplBnke
OTNV OIKOVOULKN, KOWWVIKN Kal TIOATIKY (wr Tng Kopotnvng. H ouMoyn Tou Mouoegiou ouv Tw Xpovw
TAQUOLWONKE Kal amd SWPEES AWV ISIWTWY KAl OAUEPA ATIOTEAEL Hia «KIBWTO» TIOU LETADEPEL TOV ETIOKETTTN
otnv artuéodalpa TG AoTIKAS TAENS NS KOUoTNVAG Tou TEAOUG Tou 190V alwva Kal Twv apXwv Tou 200U,
SnAadr) o pla meplodo TIOA) GNUAVTIKA Yia TNV I0TOPLKN EEAEN TNC ©pAKNC.

It is housed on the Street Skouteri Kouloglou 10 and is a donation of Vasiliki Skouteri - Dintsoglou to the Mu-
nicipality of Komotini. The architecture, decoration, furniture and objects of the Museum depict the life of the
bourgeoisie at the end of the 19th century. The Skouteri family came from Epirus and flourished in the econom-
ic, social and political life of Komotini. The collection of the museum over time was enriched by donations from
other individuals and today is a “vault” that transfers the visitor to the atmosphere of Komotini of the late 19th
and early 20th century, i.e. a very significant period for the historical development of Thrace.



lepO¢ Nao¢ Kolpnoewe TN ©€0TOKOU
Holy Temple of the Assumption

Mpokeltal yia Tov maAaloTepo vaod g Kouotnvng. Ktiotnke to 1800 ot B£on evog ahou Bu-
Cavtivol vaou, yia TNy UTtapén Tou OTIoloL UTIAPXOUV TIAEOV KAl aTTTEG aTtodel&elg. H Umtapén Tou
TIPOYEVEGTEPOL VOO LOPTUPATAL Kat amo Tov FaMo TieptnynTn Bellon. 1o 1dialtepnc apxItekto-
VIKAG TEUTIAO TOU VaOU UTIAPXOULV EIKOVEG aTIO TO 1741 Kal £lval KTIOPEVOG OXESOV €€ OAOKANPOU
arto E0Ao. Elval KTIOREVOS 08 XAUNAGTEPO ETUMESO ATIO TNV ETIHAVEIA TNG VNG, YIATL ETTL TOUPKO-
KpaTiag ta Kripta dev Empette va $pBAVOUY TO LPOC TWV TELEVWY. XTO TIPOAVAIO TOU vaol Ppé-
Bnkav apkeTd TpHAUATA Ao (TTAMES Kal VEOTEPES) TIITUURLEG TTAAKEG O KATIOIEG ATIO TIC OTIOIES
Slakplvovtal ovouata evw o€ AMeC nuepounvieg. O vaog yioptalel oTi 15 AuyoloTou TNV NpEPA
NG Kolpnoewg NG O€0TOKOU, £VW TIAPAOVH TN YIOPTAG YivETal TIEPIPOPA TNG BAUUATOVPYLKAS
£1KOVAG TNG Mavaylag.

This is the oldest church in Komotini. It was built in 1800 on the foundations of another Byzantine
church. The existence of the earlier church is testified by the French traveler Bellon. In the incredi-
ble architectural iconostasis of the church there are icons from 1741 and it is almost entirely out of
wood. The floor is at a lower level than the round space, because during the Turkish Occupation
the buildings were not allowed to have the same height as the mosques. In the courtyard were
found several parts of (old and newer) tombstones with written names or dates. The church cele-
brates on the 15th of August the day of the Assumption of Virgin Mary, when the believers can also
kneel before the miraculous image.



lepoc Naoc Aylou Mewpylou
KopotnvNng

St. George Church

of Komotini

H ekkAnola Tou aylou Mewpylov oty KopoTnvr) amoTeAel
évav vao-clupPBoA0 TNG TOANG TOOO APXITEKTOVIKA, GCO
KAl «XwpoTa&ikéy kabwg edpaletal 0To KEVIPO TNG
Se0TEPNC UEYAAUTEPNG XPIOTIAVIKAG OUVOLKIAS EMAVWY
m¢ Kopotnvig tnv meplodo tng Toupkokpatiag. Mpw
and TNV TPIkAITN  PBaciAiky  ekkAncia, UTIAPXEL &€va
OUUTIAEYLA VEOKAQOOIKWY KTIPIWY TIOU HOPTUPOLY TNV
TIAAAL TIOTE oNUAcia kat alyAn NG TEPLOXNG KAl EUTUXWG
Ta TEPIOOOTEPA €€ AUTWV €XOUV ouvTnpnbel kal eival
ETOKEPILA amd TO KOWO. XTOV TIPOAUAIO XWPO TNG
ekkAnolac Bploketal Kal 1o Opakikd Movosgio Matdelac,
éva PLKpO TIAAALO OXOALKO KTIPLO TO 0Tolo onpepa Stabétel
ekBELaTa amd EKTIAIOEUTIKO UMK TIAAQIOTEPWY ETTOXWY,
Kabwe kat Aovota BIBALOAKN.

St. George church is a church-symbol of the city because
it is located in the center of the second largest district of
the Greek Christians of Komotini in the Ottoman period.
Around the three-aisled royal church, there is a complex of
neoclassical buildings that prove the importance and sta-
tus of the area. Fortunately most of them have been pre-
served and are accessible to the visitors. In the courtyard
of the church is located the Thracian Museum of Educa-
tion, an old building which has a collection of educational
material from earlier times, as well as a rich library.
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Naoc Aylou onyoplou
ToU PWTIOTN

Church of St. Gregory
the Illuminator

O Naog Aviou Tpnyoplou Tou PWTIOTH €lval vag XPLoTla-
VIKOG Appévikog Naodg o oTtolog eykaviaotnke oTig 25 No-
elBplou 1834 otnv Kopotnvn. H tapousia Twv ApUeviwy
oTNV KopoTNVN elval 10TOPIKA YVWwoTH Katl n umapén Tou
vaoL TNV emPBePalwvel, avadelkviovtag Tn onuaocia Kal
QUTAS TNG KOWOTNTAG OTO TIOMTIOTIKO HWOAIKO TG TO-
ANG. ZAHEPA N cuVOLKla OTIoL BploKeTal 0 vaodg GpEpeL TO
TOTIWVUHLO «APLEVIO» Kal BpuAsital OTI KATAOKEUAGTNKE
WG TAUA OTOV AYLO 1GKWRO WOTE va 0WoeL TNV Kopotnvn
amod TNV emdnuia TavouKkAag TIou TNV eiXe TANEEL TNV Tie-
plodo eKkelvn.

The Church of St. Gregory the Illuminator is an Armenian
Apostolic Church which was established on November 25,
1834 in Komotini. The presence of the Armenians in Komo-
tini is historically known and the existence of the church
confirmsit, highlighting the importance of this community
in the cultural mosaic of the city. Today, the district where
the church is located bears the place name “Armenio”.
Back then, there was a plague epidemic in Komotini and
the church became a vow to St. lakovos, causing the
plague to pass.



MaAo Tapt (Eokt TCapl)
Old Mosque (Eski Mosque)

To 'Eokt Tlapi Kopotnvrc (Eski Camii), petadppaletal wg
1o Mahatd Tépevog elvatl €va 00wuavikd pvnpelo To omolo
obuudwva e Tov ERMyIA Toehepurr) xpovoloyeital amnod o
1608/9 ) T0 1677/78 katd pia emtypadr). Bploketal 0To ké-
VTPO TNG KOPOTNVHS KOVTA OTO ILIOPET.

OpuAeltal ott sivat to pwto Tlapl TS KopotnvAg Tou
16pUONKe W¢ peoTdiT amd Tov fadn AxUET EBpevoc kal aro-
TEAOVOE HEPOC TOU EVPUTEPOU OUUTIAEYLIATOS EVAYWY KTN-
PlWV TIOL EVOWPATWOE 0TO BakolLdt Tou. Katd pia ekdoxn
10 Tlapl auTo KTIOTNKE 08 onUElo OTIOL TIPWTUTEPA LTI P-
x& BulavTtivog vaog, evw To 1910 11t BOUAYAPIKAG KATOXNAGS
gixe Aeltoupynoel we ekkAnaola. To 1920 to tlaul emotpd-
BNKE OTNV PEIOVOTNTA VW Ta TEAEUTAlA XpOvia £yive Lia
ONUAVTIKA QVaKA(VION 0TO EEWTEPIKO TOU.

The Eski Mosque of Komotini (Eski Camii), known as the
Old Temenos, is an Ottoman monument which according
to Evliya Tselebis dates from 1608/9 or 1677/78 based on
an inscription. It is located in the center of Komotini near
Imaret.

It is rumored that it is the first mosque in Komotini that
was founded as a mesjit by Gazi Ahmet Evrenos and was
part of the wider complex of buildings that he owned. Ac-
cording to one version, this mosque was built on the spot
where a Byzantine church used to be, while in 1910, during
the Bulgarian Occupation, it was used as a church. In 1920
the mosque was returned to the minority while in recent
years there has been a major renovation on the outside.



Neo TCapt (Tevi TCapl)
New Mosque (Yeni Mosque)

To Tevi T¢apl Kopotnvng (Yeni Camii), petadppaletal wg
10 Néo Tépevog eival éva oBwuavikd uvnueio To omolo
oLpGWVa e TN poudTEia, Xpovoloyeital armd To 1585 Alyo
peTa to 1600. Mbavotata b, va sivat TahaidTtepo amo To
Eoxi TCaul (mou onuaivel NaAaid Tlaui). Bploketal oTo Ké-
VIPO TNG TIOANG, epamtopevo otov MNipyo Tou Qpoloyiol
KOl QPXITEKTOVIKA EIVAL ETINPEACUEVO ATIO TO PEVHA TOU
VEOKAQOGIKIOUOU.

H 6puon tou amodidetal otov AXUET MNaod Exuektlo-
yAou. H onuepivr) Tou popdn oupmepihapBaver kat Ty Si-
gpelivnon n omolia €yve To 1902 evw oTo didotnua 2007-8
£YIVE avakaivion.

The Yeni Mosque of Komotini (Yeni Camii), known as the
New Temenos is an Ottoman monument founded in the
late 16th century (1585). It is older by about 25 years of the
so-called Old Mosque (Eski Mosque). It is located at the
center of the city, next to the Clock Tower and is architec-
turally influenced by Neoclassicism.

Its foundation is attributed to Ahmet Pasha Ekmektzoglou.
The inscription of 1902 informs us about the extensive ren-
ovations and expansions of the mosque while it was also
renovated in 2007-8.



ANHOTIKO Mepldepelako Ocatpo Kopotnvng
Municipal Regional Theater of Komotini

To AH.TIE.QE Kopotnvng 15pubnke tov NoguPplo tou
1984. 'EkTOTE €xel Grhofevnoel TAEIAda TIAPACTACEWY
UTINPETWVTAS TOUG BACIKOUG KATAOTATIKOUG TOU OTOXOUG
Kal ONUEPQ  amoTeAel  avarmooTacTo  KUTTOPO  TOU
TIOMTIOTIKOU YiyveoBal Tng Kopotnvng. ATtd Tn oknvr| Tou
£X0UV avadelXDel KAMITEXVEG TTOU oNUEPQA ATtoAAUBavOLY
TaveMAVIa eUREAELT, EVW CULPBANEL Ta PEYIOTA KAl OTN
S1aoVvEEDN TNG TOTIKNAG KOWWVIAG UE TN GOITNTIKA Kal
TIQVETIIOTNHIAKNA KOWVOTNTA.

It was founded in November 1984. Since then it has hosted
a number of professional theater performances and today
is an integral part of the cultural development of Komoti-
ni. Many famous artists have emerged from this Theatre,
while it contributes greatly to the connection of the local
community with the student and university community.



OepvO ANUOTIKO
Nepldepelako OEaTpo
KopoTNVNG

Summer Theatre of the
Municipality of Komotini

TNV 000 A. JUHEWVION 1 KABe kaAokalpt XTUTIA N «TTOAI-
TIOTIKA» Kapdlad ¢ KopoTtnvrg. To Ogpvd ANpoTIKO Me-
pLhepelakd OEATPO TNG TIOANG drhoevel TAnBwpa ma-
POOTACEWY TOTIKWY OXNUATWY, XOPEUTIKWY OUAdWY Kal
featpikwy ouddwy, aMd kat ToMoUS TtEplodeloVTES Oi-
Qo0oUC, TIOL EVTAGGOLY TNV KOUOTNVA 0TOUG OXESIAGHOUC
TOUG. H XwpnTIKOTNTA TOU £lval IKAVOTIOINTIKA Yia Ta O&-
SoUEVA TNE TTIOANG KAl N LTIOSOWN TOU ETIAPKEL YIa TIC ava-
YKEC TIAPAOTACEWY HEYAAOU BEANVEKOUG.

The “cultural” heart of Komotini beats every summer at 1
A. Symeonidi Street. The Summer Theatre of the city hosts
a variety of performances by local, dancing and acting
groups, as well as by many professional touring troupes.
Its capacity is satisfactory and its infrastructures are suffi-
cient for professional theater performances.






Meyapo Mouotkng Kopotnvng
The Concert Hall of Komotini

To Méyapo Moualkng Kopotnvng elval to tpito Méyapo
TIoU A&lToupyel TNV EMAda uetd and avtd twv ABnvwy
Kal NG Oecoalovikng KaAuTTel epfado meplmou 6.623,81
T.LL kal drro&evel 705 kabruevous. To Méyapo MoUGOIKAG
Kopotnvng duvatal va ¢rhofevnoel Beapata vpniwv
ATIAUTHCEWY KAl TIPOdIAYPAPWY UE APTIO AKOUOTIK).

The Concert Hall is the third operating in Greece with
those of Athens and Thessaloniki. It covers an area of ap-
proximately 6,623.81sq.m. and accommodates 705 seats.
Its mission is to offer high-quality productions and perfor-
mances.






Opakiko Qoelo
Thracian Conservatory

To Opakikd Qdsio Kopotnvng Asttouvpyel 5w kat 65
XPOVIA TIPOCPGEPOVTAS HOVALKN TTatdeia og KopoTtnvaioug
kKabe nAkiac. H Sidaokalia Tng MOUGIKNG TIAPAUEVEL
o Oepéhoc AlBog Tng Asttovpyiag tou Qdslou, aMa
TPOIOVTOG TOU XPOVOU, N YKApa Tou SleupUVETAL.
MAgov Kal pe 6pouc 2020, ot evolapePOUEVOL EKTOC amd
Mouaikr], oto Qbgio pmopolv va acxoAnBolv kat pe
AMEC LOPDEC TEXVNG OTIWG 1 ZWYPADIKN, TO OEATPO KAL O
Xopoc. ANA Kat 0Tn Mouatkr) ot S1abEotpeg ETIAOYEC elval
TIOMEG Kabwe diddokovtal dladopa €idn Tpayoudlou,
BewpnTikd TNG MOUGIKAC, EVW ASITOUPYOUV KAl TAEELS
EKLLAONONG LOUOIKWY 0PYAVWVY.

The Thracian Conservatory of Komotini has been operat-
ing for 65 years, offering music education to people of all
ages. The teaching of Music remains the cornerstone of the
operation of the Conservatory, but through time, its range
is expanding. Now, in addition to Music, at the Conservato-
ry, those interested can engage in other art forms such as
Painting, Theater and Dance. But also in Music the options
available are many as different types of song are taught,
along with musical instruments classes.



NamadpleMeloc Anpotikn MivakoBbnkn

Papadriellios Municipal Gallery

YTa péoa Tou 1999 o 1oTE dNuapxog Kopotnvng MNwpyog
MamadpleMng €lxe EeKVAOEL TNV ATIOKATAOTACN TOU
APXOVTIKOU XTAAIOU, N OTtola v Kal LEXPL ONUEPQ OEV EXEL
0AOKANPWOEl TANPWC, £dwaoe TNV TIOAN TNV TivakoBnkn
me. Ta exkBéuata, eival €pya EMAVWY KAMTEXVWY,
VEOTEPWY AMA KA ON KATAEIWUEVWY, EVA ULKPO TIAVO papa
TWV KIVNLATWY (WYpadIKnAg Tou Tapatnenbnkav otnv
EMNVIKI TEXVN, KUPIWG 0To OeVTEPO IO Tou 200U
awva. To ApXOVTIKO KTIOTNKE amod ToV aAeupoPLOpNXavo
Zadelpn ZTAA0 T0 1905-06 Kal SlabéTel Moo SIAKOOO
LLE TOIXOYPADLES Kal opodoypadleg.

In the middle of 1999 George Papadriellis the mayor of Ko-
motini began the restoration of the Stalios Mansion, and as
a result the famous Gallery was created. The exhibits are
masterpieces of modern and popular Greek artists, a small
taste of the art movements and styles observed in Greek
Art, mainly in the second half of the 20th century. The Man-
sion was built by the industrialist Zafeiris Stalios in 1905-06
and has a wide variety of wall and ceiling paintings.



EMNVIKA AOTIKN 2X0AN NEOTWPOC
ToavakAn — AnpoTikn BIBAI0BNKN
Greek Urban School of Nestoros
Tsanaklis - Municipal Library

O Néotwp ToavakAng yewndnke otig 21 NoeguPBplou Tou
1836 01NV KOLOTNVH, WOTO00 £50A0E -ETIXELPNUATIKA- KAl
peyarolpynoe oTnv Alyuttto. Mn Eexvivtag TOTE T YEVE-
TELPA TOU, TNEG XAPIOE TO APIOTOUPYNUATIKO OIKOSOUNUA
TIOU ONUEPA Elval YWWwoTO WG «EMNVIKY ACTIKI Zx0oAN N.
ToavakA» Kal AEIToUPYNoE YIa TpwThn $popd To 1907. XTnv
Toavakhelo oteyalotav n Fevikn Aloiknon Opaxng (1922-
1954) kat n Nopapxia Podotng (1954-1972). ApyoTepa, Kal
LEXPL TTpoodata, oteyalotay ekel n Mputavela Tou Anpo-
Kpltelou Mavermiotniiov Opakng y autod Kal ATEKTNOE TO
ToTWVLHLO «MaAd Mputaveia.

Nestor Tsanaklis was born on November 21, 1836 in Ko-
motini but he flourished in Egypt. Never forgetting his
birthplace, he donated the famous “Greek Urban School
N. Tsanaklis” that began its operation for the first time in
1907. Tsanakleio School housed the General Administra-
tion of Thrace (1922 - 1954) and the Prefecture of Rhodope
(1954 - 1972). Later and until recently the Rector’s Office of
the Democritus University of Thrace was housed there and
because of that this name was also given to the School.






Moo AIKAOTIKO Meyapo KopoTtnvng
The Old Courthouse of Komotini

«ZuvouiAnko» tou Mupyou Touv Qpoloylol, To MaAd Al-
KAOTIKO Méyapo tng Kopotnvhg Asitolpynoe ws Alotkn-
mpeto e OBwuavikng Alolknong amd To 1870 péxpl To
1913. AvAAoyng apxITEKTOVIKAG KTHPLO UTIAPXOLY Kal OTNV
KwvoTavTivoutioAn. To KTNpto $IAOEEVNTE TIG SIKAOTIKES
UTINPEOLEC TNG KopoTnvAg armo To 1923 £wg Kal To 2004. Ex
TOTE TIAPALLEVEL AVEVEPYO SITACL GTO GUYXPOVO AIKACTIKO
Méyapo NG KopoTnvng Kal yivovtal Tpoomadeles yia Tnv
LLETATPOTIN TOU O€ «AIKAGTIKO Mouaeio», To ottolo Ba eival
Kal TO Hovadiko oTnv EMada.

The Old Courthouse of Komotini was used as headquar-
ters by the authorities of the Ottoman Empire from 1870 to
1913. It is a typical administrative building of the era, simi-
lar to other buildings of Constantinople. It hosted the judi-
cial services of Komotini from 1923 until 2004. Since then it
remains idle next to the new Courthouse of Komotini and
efforts are being made to transform it into a “Courthouse
Museum”, which will be the only one in Greece.
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AnpoTikn KotvwdeAnc Emtixelpnon
MoAtiopov - Matdelag - ABANTIOHOU
KopotnvNng

Municipal Public Benefit Enterprise
for Culture - Education - Sports

To KTipto Tou oteyalel v AnpoTikr KovwdeAn Emixel-
pnaon MNoAttiopoU - Matdeiag - ABANTIoNoU KopoTnvig Xa-
POKTNPIOTNKE WE LOTOPIKO SlATNPNTED UVNUEID Kal £pYO
TEXVNG TTOL XpeladeTal 101K KPATIK TIPOOTACIA, GUUGW-
va Pe TIC dtatdéelc tov N 1469/50. To KTIPLO QVAKEL OTOV
A0 KOLOTNVAG, PE Tov TepIRAMOVTA XwPo ToU 0Ta 6pla
151okTnolac. AroTteAel afldoAoyo delypa NG TOTIKAC apXL-
TEKTOVIKNG KAl EKTOC ATt GOPEAS TUAHATOS TNE LOTOPLAG
TNC TTOANG Elval Kal ONPAVTIKO YVIA TNV LEAETN TNE LOTOPLAG
NG APXITEKTOVIKAG.

The building that houses the Municipal Public Benefit
Enterprise for Culture - Education - Sports was defined
as a historical monument and a work of art that requires
special protection, according to the provisions of Law
1469/50. The building and its surrounding area belong to
the Municipality of Komotini. It is a remarkable sample of
the local architecture of the city but it is also important for
the study of the history of architecture.



NaAa Kamvarofnkn -

Edpa TEE Mapaptnua ©pakng

The Tobacco Warehouse - Technical
Chamber of Greece (TGC) dep. of Thrace

H KOMIEPYELQ KAl N EUTIOPIO TOU KATIVOU OTIOTEAECQV ETTL
OEIPG SEKAETIWV BACIKOC TIUAWVAC VIO TNV OIKOVOLLA TNG
Kopotnvng kat tTng Podorng eupltepa. Q¢ ek ToLTOU,
TIOAN O1E0Te KAl TIOMEC KATVATIOONKES, Ao TIC OTIOLES
Ol TIEPLOCOTEPEG XABNKav 0TO TEpaoua Tou Xpovou. Mia
amd TIG EAAXIOTEG TIOU €XOLV ATIOPEIVEL €lval auTr TNG
0600 Mapvacool Kal onuepa oteyadlel TIC UTINPESIES TOU
TEE Opdkng. To KTIPLO XAPOAKTNPIOTNKE WG LOTOPLKO Ol
aTNPENTEO PVNUEID, SIOTL amoTeAEl va amd Ta eAdxXloTa
Selypata kamvamobnkwy TIou €XOUVV ATIOUEIVEL OTNV TIOAN
NG KOUOTNVAG TTOL HapTUPOUY TNV QVATITUEN TIOU E(XE TOV
TIPONYOVEVO QLWVA KAl OTIC APXEC TOU TIOPOVTOG, AOYW
¢ enefepyaoiag kal EUTopLag Tou KAaTvou.

Tobacco cultivation and market selling have been the
main pillars for the economic growth of Komotini, and
Rhodope in general, for many decades. As a result, the city
had many tobacco warehouses, most of which were lost
over time. One of the few that have remained is that of Par-
nassos Street where the services of TGC are housed. The
building was declared as a historical monument, because
itis one of the few examples of tobacco warehouses left in
Komotini that prove the development, due to the tobacco
processing and market selling through the years.



APXOVTIKO HALadN
lliadis Mansion

XapaktnploTNKe WG €PYO TEXVNG TIOL XPelddeTal E18IKN
KPATIKN TIpooTacia, olpdwva pe Ti¢ dlata&elg tou N.
1469/50. Mpokeltal ylia éva aloAoyo VEOKAACOIKO KTIPLo,
amd Ta TUO QVIITPOOWTIEVTIKA TIapadootakd Selyuata
TNC €MOXNAC TOL, TO oTolo Tapovaolalel TNV TutoAovia
TWV KATOIKLWY TIOU KATAOKEVAOTNKAY PETA TO 1850 0TnV
OUYKEKPLUEVN TIEPLOXN.

Tn 8edouévn TIEP(060 N KOPOTNVH YVWPIOE pic OIKOVOLLKN
QVATITUEN, ATTOPPOLA NG OTIOLAC NTAV 1 AVEYEPCT TIOMWY
VEOKAQOOIKWY  KTIOUATWY  avAAOywY Tou  ApXOVTIKoU
HALASN Ta oTtola avKay KUPIwE 08 EUTIOPOUE TNG ETIOXNAC.

Itwas declared as a protected monument according to the
provisions of Law 1469/50. It is a remarkable neoclassical
building and a typical example of this architectural period
illustrating the typology of residences built after 1850 in
the area.

During this period, Komotini experienced an economic
growth and many neoclassical buildings similar to the II-
iadis Mansion were built mainly by merchants.



Ktipto MaAatac Mepapxlag
KopoTNVNG

Old Division Building

of Komotini

Elval XapaKTNPIOUEVN WG IOTOPLKO SLATNPNTEO LVNUELD Kal
£€pY0 TEXVNG TIOU XpeladovTal 181K KPATIKY TTPOoTaola,
oLUPWVA Le TIG dlaTa&elg Tou N 1469/1950. To KTiplo NG
Mahalag Mepapxiag kat 1o dlwpodo PonbnTikd Kriplo
(Mou dE€pel TOug (OlOUG XAPAKTINPIOLOUG), 1810KTNolag
Yroupyeiov EBVikNG Auuvag, Ue Tov TeplPaMovia Xwpo
TOUG, QATOTEAOVV XAPAKTNPIOTIKA OElyUaTa ONUOGCIWY
KTIPIWY TNG ETTOXNG TIOU KATAOKEUAOTNKAY. TO KTIPIAKO
QUTO OUYKPOTNUA €lval APPNKTCQ OUVOESEUEVO HE TNV
lOTOPIKN Sladpour) TnG KoUoTNvAG Kal Tn VEOTEPNS
l0TOPIa TNG OPAKNG. H KATAOKELT] TOUG XPOVOAOYEITAL OTIG
QAPXEC TOL 200V alwva.

It is characterized as a historical monument and work of
art that needs special state protection, according to the
provisions of Law 1469/1950. The building of the Old Di-
vision and the two-storey auxiliary building, owned by the
Ministry of Defense, are typical examples of traditional
public buildings. This complex is directly linked to the his-
torical journey of Komotini and recent history of Thrace.
Their construction dates back to the early 20th century.



Aeoxn Kopotnvalwy
Komotinaion Club

MPOKELTAL YIA KTIPLO — TUTILKO  SElYLIA VEOKAQCIKNG QLXITE-
KTOVIKNG, XTIOMEVO Ta TEAEUTALA XpOVIA TNG TOUPKOKPAT(-
aG. TAUEPA XWPOBETEITAL 0TO KEVTPO TNG KOUOTNVAC Kal
QTIOTEAEL VN LLELO TTIOMTIOTIKAG KANPOVOULAG.

H Aéoxn KopoTtnvaiwy pwTtoAeltolpynoe To 1921 kat or)-
Lepa e€akoouBel va ASITOUPYEL WS XWPOG E0TIAONG HETA
aro pla ptdikn avakaivion mou &ytve to 2012. H avakaivion
avedele kal aflomolnoe GAOUG TOUG XWPOUES TOU VEOKAAO-
OLKOU TO 0TI010 GINOEEVEL EKENAWTELC TIOMTIOTIKOU EVOLQ-
HEPOVTOC, TTAPOUCLATELS BIBAIWY, LOUCIKES Kal BeaTPIKES
Bpadlég, k.a.

H apXITEKTOVIKI TOU EXEL SlaTNPENOEl KAl OTO EVILTIWOLAKA
PNAOTARAVO E0WTEPIKO TOU UE Ta Heyaia tapdbupa, Tig
TIEPITEXVEG E0WTEPIKEC OKANEG KL TIC OLLOPPEG KOAWVEC.

It is an exceptional example of neoclassical architecture,
built in the last years of Ottoman domination in Greece.
Today it is located at the center of Komotini and is a mon-
ument of cultural heritage.

The historic Cafe has been operating since 1921 and today
continues to operate as a restaurant after being renovat-
ed in 2012. The renovation highlighted and utilized all the
spaces of the neoclassical which hosts cultural events,
book presentations, musical and theatrical events etc.

It has impressive and high-ceiling spaces, interior staircas-
esand large windows.






Otkla NikoAaou Zwidn
Nikolaou Zoidis Residence

H olkia Tou TTPWTOL AIPETOU SNUAPXOU TNG KOUOTNVAG
~Tou NikoA@ou Zwidn- Bploketal otov aptdud 8-10 tng
0600 NéoTopoc ToavakAn oTny Kapdid Tng TTOANC. KTIoLE-
VO 0TO SEUTEPO HIOO TOL 190U QUWVA, TO KTOUA ATOTEAE
éva eEalPeTIKO Selypa VEOKAAOGIKNG APXITEKTOVIKAG, QMG
QTOTEAEL Kal LEPOC TNC TOTILKAC loTopia. To 1979 n kdpn
Tou N. Zwidn, Ppoow, KANpodOTNOE TO KTiPLIo TO MPOoKo-
LEI0 TNG KOUOTNVHAG, TO OTI0I0 KA XPOVLA ETA EKTIOINOE
TO aKIVNTO, TO OTIOIO €V TEAEL TTEPAOE O€ 1OLWTN. EV TOUTOIG
10 2014 €TIKLPWONKE N IOTOPIKOTNTA TOU KA QV KOl ONUE-
pa OTEYALEL £Va HOVTEPVO KADE, YIVOVTAL TIPOOTIAOELEC VI
TNV TEPATEPW AVASELEN TOU.

The house of the first elected mayor of Komotini - Nikolaos
Zoidis - is located at number 8-10 of Nestoros Tsanaklis
Street in the heart of the city. Built in the second half of
the 19th century, the building is an excellent example of
neoclassical architecture, but also part of the local histo-
ry. In 1979, the daughter of N. Zoidis, Frosso, donated the
building to the Nursing Home. Ten years later the property
was sold to a private individual. In 2014 it was confirmed
as a building of great importance and although today it
houses a modern cafe, efforts are being made to further
promote it.
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APXOVTIKO Tapapeon
Tamaresi Mansion

To ApXOVTIKO Tapapeon (YWWoTo Kal we ApXOVTIKO MaMLO-
TIOUAOU) KTIOTNKE TO 1910 Kat amoTeAEl Kal auTod va aro
Ta KAAOLKA KAl TIO QVTITPOOWTIEUTIKA SElyUaTa TNG TOTIL-
KNG APXITEKTOVIKNG. Elval éva amd Ta eEAAXIOTA APXOVTIKA
TI0U 0WOVTAL TTAEOV OTNV KOUOoTNVH, w¢ evOOLILA TNG Q0TI
KNG A0TIKNG TAENCS TwV apXwv Tou 200U alwva.

To ApXoVTIKO Tapapéon ayopdoTnke amod To Afpo Kopo-
TNVAG Kal avamaAalwibnke, evw oTEyace Kal TNV SNUOTIKN
BIBA0ONKN e 14.000 TITAOUG TTOL GUAAXDNKAV OTIG ELPV-
XWPEC alBovoEc Tov.

Tamaresi Mansion (also known as Malliopoulos Mansion)
was built in 1910 and is also one of the classic and most
representative examples of local architecture. It is one of
the few mansions that still exist in Komotini, reminding the
bourgeoisie at the beginning of the 20th century.

The Tamaresi Mansion was purchased and restored by the
Municipality of Komotini, while it also housed the munic-
ipal library, with a collection of more than 14,000 books.



16pupa Ok.N.Z. MamavikoAdou
The Papanikolaou Foundation

ATo 10 1991 10 16pupa Otk. N.Z. MaravikoAdou Gprhofevel
™ ouvMoyn Tou Bulavtivol Mouoeiou NG Kopotnvrgc.
To ktiplo mov oteydlel To Mouaoelo, OTIWE kat To MouoElo
ATOTEAOLV TIPOODOPA TOU EVEPYETN TNG TTIOANG NIKOAGQOU
Z. TlamavikoAdou.

M0 OLUYKEKPIUEVA, TO Movoelo PBplokeTal oTov SeVTEPO
0podo Tou KTIplou Kal prrotevel omavia ekbepata Twy
TPWTWY HETARUQVTIVWY XPOVWY. XTOV TIPWTO 0p0dO
AELTOVPYEL OPYAVWHEVO AUPIBEQTPO KAl OTO NUIUTIOYELD
Aeltoupyel aibovoa KOMITEXVIKWY eKBECEWV.

Since 1991 the Papanikolaou Foundation hosts the collec-
tion of the Byzantine Museum of Komotini. The building
and the collection of the museum were donated by the
benefactor of the city Nikolaos Z. Papanikolaou.

More specifically, the museum is located on the second
floor where rare exhibits from the Byzantine period are
presented. On the first floor the amphitheater is housed
and in the basement an art exhibition hall.



MOpyoc Tou QpoAoylou
The Clock Tower

Opatog amod TTOMA GNUEI TOU KEVIPOUL TNG KopoTtnvhg o
Moupyoc Tou Qpoloylol (otatal oTnv 060 Epuol amod To
1884 kal amoteAel pvnuelo — paptupa Tou OBWUAaVIKOU
EKOUYXQOVIOHLOU. ATIOTEAEL adPIEPWLA TOU OOUATAVOU
AuTvTOUA Xauit kat pall pe Toug OelKTeC TOu, OTO
OUYKEKPLUEVO GNUEID, «XTUTIOUOE» OTO TIAPEABOV Kal n
EUTIOPIKN KapdId TNG KOPoTNnVvAg.

Visible from many parts of the center, the Clock Tower
stands on Ermou Street since 1884 and is a monument -
related to the Ottoman era of the city. It is a prayer tribute
of Sultan Abdul Hamid and along with its tick-tock you can
also hear the heart beat of Komotini.
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Hpwo Kopotnvnc
The Central Heroon of Komotini

To Hpwo ¢ KopoTtnvhg BplokeTal oTny SUTIKI EEWTEPIKN
TIAEUPA TOU SNUOTIKOV GACOUC TNS Aylag Mapaokeung. XTo
KEVTPO 0pBWVETAL OYKWOEIG OTAAN DPOUC 1411, TIOU PEPEL
TEPACTIO PETOMIKO opolwpa Eidpoug, TOTIOOETNEVOU
KATAKOpLPA VI QUTO KAl TOTIKA lval YWWOTO WE «XTtadi».
Y10 onuelo autd kabe Kuplakn yivetal n €mapon Kat
N UTTOOTOAN TNG onpalag amd aynua Tou oTpatol Kal
QTIOTEAEL TO ETIKEVIPO TWV EKONAWOEWY OTIC £OVIKES
eTeTeloVC.

To «xmabi» anmoteAel kal €va amd Ta TIHO YWWOoTA onueia
oLVAVTNONG TWV KopoTnvaiwy, A& KUpLwS TWY GoLTnTwY
adpoL elval éva amod Ta TIAEOV avayVwpIoIUa Kal EUKOAQ
TPOORACIUA PVNHELD TN TTIOANG.

It is located on the west outer side of the municipal grove
of Agia Paraskevi. In the center you can see a 14m high
column that bears a huge metal simulacrum of a sword
mounted vertically. For this reason it is also known as
“Spathi” (“Sword”). Every Sunday you can watch the rais-
ing and lowering of the Greek flag by an army escort and
is also the place where people gather on national anniver-
saries.

“Spathi” is one of the most famous meeting points and es-
pecially for the students since it is one of the most recog-
nizable and easily accessible monuments of the city.



MAatela Elpivng
Central Square (Eirini Square)

‘OTav ol HOITNTES KAl OL KATOLKOL TNS Koo TNVAG Aéve «[ape
MAatela» evwoolv kata KUpto Adyo tnv MAateia Elprvng.
Elval n éktaon twv 19 oTPEPUATWY TIOU UTIOOEXETAL TOV
ETUOKETITN TN TTIOANG KAl TO TILO KOO ONUED avadpopdg.
MeptpeTplka ™ MAateiag Eipnvng Asttoupyoly TIOMNG
KATAOTARATA KAGE Kal €0TIAONG Kal AlyOTEPA EUTIOPIKA.
EVTOC TNG amayopeleTal N KUKAOGOPIa OXNUATWY KAl KATA
KaLpOUG EXELUTIOOTEL OLADOPES ALODNTIKES KA AEITOUPYIKES
TIOPEPRACEIC WOTE VA €ELTINPETEL OTO PEYVIOTO Babuod Tig
QVAYKES VTOTILWY KA ETIOKETITWY.

When the students and the locals say “Let’s go to the
Square”, they usually mean the Eirini Square. It is an area
of 19 acres that welcomes the visitor to the city. There are
countless cafes and restaurants around the square. It is an
ideal place for the pedestrians and many efforts have been
made for the satisfaction of the locals and the visitors.



> UyXpovn ayopad Kopotnvng
Modern market of Komotini

O ETUOKETTTNG aKoAOUBWVTAG TNV YPAPLKT) 000 lWavVIivwy UTTOPEL
va Bpebel ota MAaKOOTPWTA GOKAKIA TNG Eppol pe ta diddopa
pikpopayada. Ekel ouvavid Ta €pyacThpla ASLUKOGOLONPOU Kal
XAAKOU, YWWOTA 00V TEVEKETUSIKA , TA TIOAQIOTIWAELQ [LE TIG TIOMEG
QVTIKEG TIOU OLABETOVY, TA KAPEKOTITEIQ, TG OTPAYOAASIKA T
epyaotnpla cout(olK AoUKOUW, Ta (axapoTAQOTED |UE TO TOTIKA
YAUKQ (0apayAaKia, XavoUu UTIOPEK ( PE KPEUa ), KaTaldpl, TAGKES
OOKOAATAC LIE KABOUPVTIOLEVO ALUYOAAO, OEKED TIAPE Kal KalAv
VTITTL, KATT). Mow artd TV 0806 Epol GUVAVTA TN OKETIAOTH ANLOTLKY
Ayopa 0T 0TOA TNG OTIOlAg OTHVOLY TOUG TIAYKOUG TOUG O PAPASES
KQll Ol OTIWPOTIWAEG.

YTV 086 Bevi(éhov, amd Toug TTIo TIAAOVS EUTIOPLKOUG SPOUOUG
NG TMOANG, BPLOKETAL £val QKON TUALA TNS ayopdgs TNS TTOANG EVW
QTIOTEAEL KEVTPO TNG VUXTEPIVAG SLACKESAONG TNG TIOANG.

The visitor following the picturesque loannina str. can end up in
the cobbled alleys of Ermou str. with the various small shops. There
you will find traditional workshops, antique stores, coffee shops
and shops with roasted chickpeas and nuts (known as stragaladi-
ka). There are also pastry shops selling soutzouk lukum and oth-
er local sweets (saraglakia, hanum-borek (with cream), chocolate
bars with roasted almonds, seker pare and kazandibi, etc). Close to
the Market is located the Municipal Market where the local fisher-
men and fruit sellers set up their stalls.

On Venizelou str., one of the oldest shopping streets in the city, we
can discover another part of the city market and the heart of the
city’s nightlife.



Napadoaotakn ayopac KopoTnvng

The Old Market of Komotini

H mapadoaotakn ayopad TG KOPOTNVAG EXEL XAPAKTNPLOTEL
WG LOTOPLKOG TOTIOC, TIOU XPEIAlETAl KPATIKY TIPOCTACIA.
MeptkAeleTal amod pla oelpd 10TOPIKWY KTIplwy (IHapéT,
Fevi TCaut, MAateia QpoAoyiol K.a.) Kal aKOKN KAl CHUEPQ
AEITOUPYEL WG «XPOVOKAPOUAQ» TIOU HETADEPEL TOV
ETIOKETITN OTNV KOLOTNVH ULag AMNG ETTOXNG — TOTE TIOU
0 NX0¢ artd TO AUV ToL GldnPEoLPYOL NTav cuvroOng Kal
ONHEPC UTIAPYXEL WG AVApVNoN 0TNY TIAaTEla HpaioTouv.

The Old Market of Komotini has been declared as a histor-
ical site, which needs special protection. It is surrounded
by a number of historical buildings (Imaret, Yeni Mosque,
Clock Tower, etc.) and even today is considered as a “time
capsule” that transfers the visitor to another era - when the
sound of the steelmaker’s anvil was usual but today it only
exists as remembrance in Hephaestus Square.
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ANHOTIKN ayopd Kopotnvng
Municipal market of Komotini

TNV Kapdid NS TIOANC 1 «AnUOTIKA Ayopd» NS Kopotn-
VNG AslToupyel adldkoma yia TeplocdTePO amod 50 Xpovia.
Mépa amod TN GOAKAOPLKY SIACTACH TIOU €XEL TTIAPEL TTLA N
AELTOLPYIC TNG, TTAPAUEVEL OUOIAOTIKN AdOL EKEL AEITOLP-
yOUV TIANBOG KATAOTNHATWY PE PEOKA TIPOTOVTA ATIO ONO
10 voud Podomng.

H AnpoTikn Ayopd amoTeAel akdun Kal onuepa onpelo
OLVAVTNONG TWV TWV HEYAAITEPWY OF NALKIA KOHOTNVaiwy
Kal On auTwv TIoU acxohovvTtal Epueca 1 Aueca pe
TO EUTOPIO KPEATOCG, aMa emione diatnpel otabepod
TIEAATOAGYLO TIOU SIAXPOVIKA ETIAEYEL VA YeUIoEL TO KaAaB!
¢ NUEPAS e PpEoka TPOIOVTIA amd KAmolo amd ta
KATAOTHPATA TNC.

In the heart of the city, the “Municipal Market” of Komotini
has been operating for more than 50 years. Apart from its
folkloric style, the market remains quite active since there
are many local shops selling fresh products from all over
the Prefecture of Rhodope.

The Municipal Market remains a meeting point for the
older people of the city, especially those who are directly
or indirectly involved in the meat trade. Also, the custom-
ers have to choose from a wide variety of fresh and local
goods.
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Eumopiko kevtpo Kosmopolis
Kosmopolis Shopping Center

MpoKeLTal yia &va ouykpdTnua amod 57 opl{OVTIES IOIOKTNOIES, TIOU
OAe¢ padl amoTeAoVV TO EUTIOPIKO Kal PUXAYWYIKO KEVTPO «KOos-
mopolis Center», Tou cuykpoTuaTog «<Kosmopolis Parks, i Tng
0600 EOVIKNC AVTIOTAOEWS, 0TV KopoTtnvi.

Ot oplldvtieg 1IO0KTNOIES, adopoLY AlBOVOEC KIVNHATOYPADWY,
XWPoUG  Puxaywylag bowling, eumopikd  KaTaoTAUATA KAl
ATOONKEC QUTWY, OULVOMKNG HIKTAC EKUOBWOIUNG ETILGAVELAC
11.414,79 1.u. Ot xwpol pobwvovtal og S1adpopous LIoOWTES yia
EUTIOPLKN XProN.

Kosmopolis Centre consists of 26 retail and entertainment units in
Kosmopolis Park complex, located at Ethnikis Antistaseos Street,
in Komotini.

The centre hosts a wide variety of retail uses, including appar-
el, sportswear, bowling, theatre movies and café. Its total area is
11,414.79sq.m. The premises are rented to individuals for com-
mercial use.



Mapko Aylag Mapaokeung
Agia Paraskevi Park

Evac amd Toug PEYAAUTEPOUS TIVEULIOVES TIPAC(VOU OTOV
QOTIKO 10TO NS Kopotnvig. Mpooddtws avadlapopdw-
LLEVO, TO SNUOTIKO TIAPKO TNG Aylac Mapaokeunc pe YnAd
SévTpa, owvtplRavia kat Opopda AouvAoldla, 0TO OTolo
KATA Toug Beplvols PNVES ASITOULPYE! WC QVOPUKTHPLO
eVOEIKVUTAL YIA TIEPITIATOUC, KAl XAAAPEC BONTEC —HIKPEC
QVATIAUAES amod TNV kabnuepvotnta 6Ao to Xpovo. Kdabe
ETOXN] AMWOTE «OTOA el SIAPOPETIKG TO TAPKO, TOU
Ayel To OVOUG Tou amod Tov vaioko TG Aviac Mapaokeung
TIOU ASITOUPYEL eVTOC TOU Kal KABE XPOVO OGUYKEVTPWVEL
TIANBOC TIPOOKUVNTWY TNV NUEPA TNS EOPTAS TNS AVIAG.

One of the largest green lungs in the urban fabric of Ko-
motini. Recently remodeled, the municipal park of Agia
Paraskevi with tall trees, fountains and beautiful flowers,
in which during the summer months it functions as a re-
freshment is suitable for walks, and leisurely walks - short
breaks from everyday life all year round. Besides, each sea-
son “ decorates “ the Park differently, which takes its name
from the church of Agia Paraskevi that operates inside it
and every year gathers a large number of pilgrims on the
day of the feast of Agia.

109



110

Atpavit Pavapiou
Fanari Port

To davapl eival eva ypadtkd Papoxwpl 0Ta VOTIOOUTIKA TOU VOUOU
PodOTING KOVTA 0TA OpLa LE TO VOO =avBng. O olklopog aptOpel
Tepimou 700 UOVIHOUG KATOIKOUG, OHWS  Ta TEAELTALA XPOvLa O
TIANBUOUOC Tou auEAVETal ONUAVTIKA TO KaAoKalpL, TTou auEavetal
N TOLPIOTIKNA KivNon oTNV TIEPLOX).

Agdouévne e Bgong Tou, To Pavapl TIPOCEAKUEL ETIIOKETITEG ATIO
OAn TN Opakn. To ®avdpt amoTeAEl TO «XaOYEAO» TOU OrLOU
Kopotnvng oto Ayaio Mélayog kat ol BpaPeupéves ue Taradia
Ynuala Tapaiieg Tou CUVICTOUV TNV ArtodelEn auTtou.

Y10 avap!l O ETIOKETTTNG UTMOPEL VA KOAUTINOEL Og TtevTakabapa
VERQ, VA SOKILACEL VOOTILA Papla Tou Opakikol MeAdyous, va
VIWOEL TNV BpakiwTikn dprhofevia kat va yvwplosl évav TOTo e
TAoUGCIA PUOIKI OHOPDLE KAl GNUAVTIKOUG LYPOBIOTOTIOUS. TIG
oHOPPIEC TOL Davaplou Ttallel «PNAG» TO YPAPIKO ALLAVL TOU.

Fanariis a picturesque coastal village in the southwest of the prefec-
ture of Rhodope close to the prefecture of Xanthi. It has about 700
inhabitants, but its significant position has helped in the touristic
growth of the last years, making it the heart of tourism for the area.

Being almost the centre of Thrace, Fanari attracts visitors from all
over Northern Greece. The Blue Flag awarded beaches make the vil-
lage of the municipality of Komotini unique and majestic.

In Fanari the visitor can swim in crystal clear waters, taste delicious
fish of the Thracian Sea, feel the Thracian hospitality and get to
know a place with unparalleled natural beauty and rich in wetlands.
The Port of Fanari is also quite famous for its beauty.
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Napaiia Apwync - Mapaiia Meonc

Arogi Beach - Mesi Beach

Ot mapahiec Apwync kal Méong amoTeAOUV GUVEXELD TNG
mapaiac Tov davaplou. Baolka XapakTnploTIKA TOUG 1
PN QU0 KAl TA prXA VEPA TIOU TIG KABIoTOVY aodaAE(G
QKON KAl VIO OLKOVEVEIEC HE LKA TTadLA.

Ta Bpddia ol mapaiies Apwyng kat Méong dopolyv ta
«KaAG» TOUC Kal vTtodexovtatl TARBog kdopo¢ oTa beach
bars Tov AetToupyoLV KATA P KOG TOUG.

H kaAokalpivl kapdid Tng KOUOTNVAG XTUTIAEL £KEL, OTIOU
TO KUpLapXel dpwua amd poLpL Kal kaproLdl Tou padl pe
TV applpa e 0AAaooas CLVOETOLY TO TEAEIO OKNVIKO
Bepivic xardpwaonc.

The beaches of Arogi and Mesi are a continuation of Fanari
beach. Key characteristics are the fine sand and the shal-
low waters that make them safe for families with children.

In the evening, Arogi and Messi beaches [transform” and
welcome a large number of people to the bars that operate
along them.

The summer heart of Komotini beats where the aroma of
rum and watermelon, together with the sea salt compose
the perfect backdrop of summer relaxation.
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Haskovo District - a magnetic place that
combines ancient history and traditions,
spiritual culture and modern potential for
European development

SHORT SUMMARY OF THE TOURIST GUIDE

Developed under the project “Preservation,
Protection, Promotion and Development
of Cultural Heritage” (“Crossing the Paths of
History and Culture”) (CHIC)

Funded by the cross-border cooperation
programme INTERREG V-A Greece - Bulgaria
2014-2020

The town of Haskovo and the region are one magnetic place with a
rich cultural and historical heritage, preserving the spirit of ancient
traditions, religious celebrations, craft practices, proudly looking up
to its future and success.

According to UNESCO, Bulgaria and Greece are among the top three
countries with the most cultural monuments. Big part of them are
concentrated in the region of the Eastern Rhodope Mountains. Their
chronology covers a period of more than 10,000 years. The town of
Haskovo is the intersection of the ancient roads connecting East
and West, Asia and Europe, almost in the centre of this crossroad.
Among the immovable cultural values of a national importance, lo-
cated in the Haskovo region, there are remarkable cultural monu-
ments from the Thracian era, which the tourists are worth to visit.
The Alexander Tomb, the Armira Villa, the Thracian domed tomb
near the village of Mezek, are among them. The Old Clock Tower
of Haskovo, the Sun clock, the Uzundzhovo Church, the house of
Chorbadji Pascal, the monument of the Holy Mother of God and the
bell tower, etc. are also very impressive.

Our exciting walk starts from the Tomb near the village of Alexan-
drovo (IV century BC) - one of the brightest monuments of the Thra-
cian culture. It was discovered in 2000 by the famous archaeologist

Georgi Kitov. Itsimpressive size ranks it among the most remarkable
tombs in the Bulgarian lands. Extremely well-preserved frescoes en-
rich with new data our notions about the Thracian religious rites,
cults, weapons, stile of living and clothing. Next to the tomb is the
Museum Centre “Thracian Art in the Eastern Rhodopes.” The 98 gold
applications found in the northern part of Sakar Mountain are un-
doubtedly among the brightest exhibits in the museum. They are
part of the oldest processed gold in the world. The Alexander Tomb
isincluded in the Hundred National Tourist Sites of Bulgaria.

We recommend you to visit Villa Armira (second half of the first
century), located 4 km. west of lvaylovgrad, Haskovo region. It is an
exceptional architectural masterpiece - the most ornate private house
(palace) from the Roman epoch, discovered in the Bulgarian lands.

Only 1 km.southeast of itisthe Thracian tomb “The Great Mound”.
Its construction dates back to the beginning of the Roman Empire
and has no analogue on the territory of Bulgaria. A stone clad-
ding was placed on the intricately constructed stylobate (base) of
crushed stone and mortar. The mound was built as a mound-mau-
soleum for one of the first processors of Villa “Armira”, but was used
as a permanent residence of his heiress.

ESKI Mosque (JAMID JADID) - 1394. It is one of the oldest, built in
our lands, a cultural monument of local importance. Once you are
in the region of Haskovo, be sure to stop by the village of Uzundzho-
vo, where you can see the largest village church in Bulgaria “As-
sumption of the Blessed Virgin”. [t amazingly combines elements
of Christianity and Islam. The architecture and woodcarving of this
site have woven a lot of mysticism, mystery and wisdom, which you
will not find in another Bulgarian temple. The Uzundzhovo church
also preserves one of the miraculous icons of the Mother of God.

Undoubtedly, the house of Chorbadji Pascal is a true architectural
masterpiece, a cultural monument of national importance. We can
tracein it the transition from the traditional rural to urban and Euro-
pean style of life of Haskovo after the Liberation.

The old Clock Tower of Haskovo is one of the symbols of the city
(early 19th century as a symbol of the economic growth of the city).

The Monument of the Holy Mother of God with the Infant (32.8
m high) is breathtaking. This is the world’s tallest statue of the Bless-
ed Virgin Mary with the Infant, patronizingly protecting the city of
Haskovo, built with respect, love and gratitude to the Mother of God

with funds donated by the whole town society. The monument is
listed in the Guinness Book of Records and included in the 100 na-
tional tourist sites.

The Regional Historical Museum in Haskovo is another important
scientific and cultural institution, where over 120,000 movable mon-
uments of cultural and historical heritage from all over the region
are preserved. Unique collections of prehistoric, ancient and medi-
eval materials of ceramics, stone, iron and glass form part of the rich
fund of the museum.

In the centre of Haskovo, next to the IVAN DIMOV Theatre, you can
visit the centre for contemporary art Gallery Forum.

The cultural calendar of Haskovo municipality is rich and diverse.
Every year in March a festival for Bulgarian dances “Haidushka Sof-
ra” is held. In May, you can become part of the Festival of the Cham-
ber Dance or to “immerse” yourself in the magic of the National Fes-
tival of Folk Art “Pretty Thrace Sings and Dances”. For the lovers of
the jazz and rock music, the municipality organizes annually such
music festivals for guests and residents of the region.

The business climate in the area is favourable, with a poten-
tial for successful development. The following industries have
a dominant importance for the regional economy: chemical
industry, wine production, production of food, beverages and
tobacco products, clothing and textile industry, construction
and machine building for the food industry. Important factors
for the development of the local economy are the skilled work-
force, the availability of good natural resources, as well as the
strategic location of the district as a whole. A positive fact is that,
a number of large investments and new sites in the industry and
agriculture have been made in the smaller municipalities.

Rodina-Haskovo JSC, Trakia Commerce JSC, Hranmash Engi-
neering Ltd., Hydroplastform Ltd., PIM Ltd. Haskovo, Kamenit-
za Brewery, town of Haskovo are among the larger companies
in the region of Haskovo. The branches of the sewing and knit-
ting industry are very well developed: Mir JSC Haskovo, Dimana
JSC Harmanli, Diamond Haskovo, Delena JSC Haskovo, Flear Ltd.
Haskovo.

The specific way of life, traditions, customs and crafts of the local
population are an important element for the development of the
tourism. In the last few years, many new luxury hotels and catering

establishments have been built in the big cities of the district.

Such cosy and comfortable places for accommodation in the town
of Haskovo are the hotels “Green Europe”, “Rhodope”, “Fantasy’,
which have a capacity for accommodation of 40-50 guests, at an av-
erage price for a single night about 50 BGN, and when booking of an

entire apartment, the amount is about 80-90 BGN.

A wide selection of flavours and foods are offered by the restau-
rants and eateries in the city. If you are looking for a pleasant
atmosphere and environment, as well as a unique culinary
experience, choose the restaurant “Alafrangite”, which has 90
seats inside and a spacious garden for 100 visitors. It has been
nominated twice for a “Restaurant of the Year” in the competi-
tion of the most authoritative magazine for gourmet culture in
Bulgaria - “Bacchus” magazine.

Haskovo District is a magnetic place that combines ancient history
and traditions, spiritual culture and European development. If you
are a fan of travel and looking for new horizons, then do not miss
the opportunity to visit the region and walk the path from antiquity
to the modern radiance and charm of this beautiful spot of Bulgaria.



H TT0AN XAokoPo - Eva LayEUTIKO HEPOC TIOU
ouvdualel apxala loTopla kal TTapadOoElS,
TIVEULLATLKO TIOAITIOUO Kl 0VYXPOVH EUPWTIATKN
alodnTikn.

2YNOMNTIKH NAPOYZIAZH TOY TOYPIZTIKOY
OAHI oY

AvartuxBnke oTo TTAQLO10 TOU EpyOU
«Alatnpnon, pootaola, Tpowbnon kat
QvaTtuEn TNC TOATIOTIKNG KANPOVOULAG
(«AlaoyilovTag Ta povomatia TG lotoplag
Kat Tou MoATtopoL») (CHIC)

XpnuatodoTteltal amo To Mpoypappa
Alacuvoplakng Xuvepyaoiac “INTERREG V-A
Greece-Bulgaria 2014-2020”

H 11OAN Tou XAoKoR0 Kal N EVPVTEPN TIEPLOXH] ATIOTEAOUV LLAYEVTIKEG
TomoBeoleg pe TMAOUGCIA TIOMTIOMLKY KAl (OTOPLKI) KANPOVOLLA.
Alatnpolv (wvTavo To TIVeLUa TWV aPXaAiwV Tapadooewy, TwV
DPNOKELTIKWY TEAETWY, TWV TEXVWV KOl OTOXEUOULY OF EVa AAUTIPO
KOl ETIITUXNUEVO LENOV.

Youowva pe tnv UNESCO, n Boulyapia kat n EMada avikouv
OTIC TPEIG TIPWTEG XWPEESG UE TA TIEPLOCOTEPA TIOAITIOTIKA VNUELQ.
Meyaho UEPOC QUTWY OLVAVTATAL OTNV TIEPLOX] TWV OVATOAKWY
Bouvwy NG Podomng. H lotopla Toug kaAUTITEL Lia Tieplodo Tiepiou
10.000 Twv. H TTOAN XAokoPo AmMOTEAEL TO EMIKEVTPO TWV ApXAlWY
SPOUWY TIOU CLVOEOUV TNV AVATOAY Kal TN AUon, Tnv Acla kat Tnv
Eupwrn. MeTalld Twv TIOAITIOTIKWY OTOIKEIWY €0VIKNC onpaociag,
TIoL BploKoVTal OTNV TTEPLOXN TOU XAOKOBO, UTIAPXOUV Kal a&loAoya
TIOAMTIOTIKG pvNpEla amd Ta Opakika Xpovia, ta otmola a&ilel va
emiokepBolv ol Touploteg. O Tadpog touv AAeEavipoPo, n Bida
“ApLpa”, 0 BPAKIWTIKOG BOAWTOC TAPOG KOVTA OTO XWPLO MelEk,
elvat peptkd €€ avtwv. O MaMog Mupyog PoAoylol, To HAlakd PoAdL,
n EkkAnola tng Kolpunoews tng ©eotokou oTo Xwptd Oulotvtofo,

To ottt Tou Chorbadji Pascal, To pvnueio g Aviag ©Oeountopog, To
Kaumavapto kAT elval eTtiong TTOAY eVIUTIWGCLOKA.

O ouvapmaoTIKOS pag Tepimatog Eekiva amd tov Tado KovTd 6To
XWPLO AAeEavTpofo (40¢ alwvag T.X.) - éva amod Ta T OnHaVTIKA
pvnuela touv Bpakikol ToATopol. AvakaAudBnke To 2000 amd
ToV SlAONHO apXaloAoyo TKedpykl KiToR. To evIUMwolokd Tou
LEYEDOG TO KATATACOEL AVAUESA GTOUG TILO a&lOA0YOUS TAdOUG oTa
BouAyapika €8adn. EEAIPETIKA KAAOSIATNPNHEVES TOLXOYPADIES
EUTTAOUTICOLY LIE VEQ OESOLEVA TIC AVTIANWELS LAC VLA TIC P AKIWTIKES
DPNOKEVTIKES TEAETEG, TIG AATPEIECS, TA OTIAQ, TOV TPOTIO (WIS KAl TNV
evoupaoia. Alrmha oTov Tado BplokeTal To Mouoeio «Opakikr Texvn
oTnNV AvaToAlkn Podorn». Ot moAvapiBuol Bncavpol xpucol Tou
Bpebnkav oto Bopelo TUAUA Tou Bouvol Takdap sival avapdiBoia
LETAEL TWV AQUTTPOTEPWY eKBEUATWY TOL Hovoeiou. Elval pépog
TOU APXAIOTEPOU ETIECEPYACHEVOU XPUOOU GTOV KOGHO. O TAdOg
Tou A\e€avtpofRo elval éva armo Ta 100 EOvika TouploTika AfloBéata
¢ BouAyapliag.

Tag TpoTeEivoupe va emiokepOeite T Bida  «Appipoa»
(avakaAUdpOnke To SeUTEPO MIOO TOU TPWTOU QLWVA), TIOU
BplokeTal 4 YA SuTIKG Tou IBdihofykpavt, oTnV TEPIOXN) TOU
XaaokoRo. MPOKELTaL Yo £Va LOVASIKO APXITEKTOVIKO aploToupynua
- TO TILO TIEPITEXVO IOIWTIKO OlkNua (TTaAATt) armd Tn Pwuaikr Emoxn,
TI0L AVaKaAUGBNKe oTa BouAyapikd edadn.

MOAIC 1 XAL. VOTIOQVATOAIKE TOU BplokeTal 0 Opakikog Tadog «To
MeydAo AVAXWUA» N KATAOKEUr TOU OTolou XPOvoAoye(tal amo
TV apxn NG Pwpalkng Autokpatopiag. Mia TETPIVN EMEVOUCN
TomoBeTNONKE OTOV TTEPITAOKA KATAOKELAOUEVO GTUAORATN (Baan),
0 OTIOI0G LEXPL TOTE AMOTEAOVVTAY ATIO QTIAY TIETPA KOl AAOTIN.
To QVAXWHA XTIOTNKE WG HAUOWAEIO Yia Evav aTtd TOUG TIPWTOUG
I810KTNTEG TNG Bida «Apulpa», dMG TEAIKA XPNOLLOTIONONKE WG
LOVILN KOTOLKIA TWV KANPOVOLWY TOU.

Eoki TCapi (MaAd Tépevog) - 1394. Eival éva amnd Ta moAaldtepa
TIOMTIOTIKG UVNUElQ TOTIKAG onuaciag. MOAG Rpebeite oto
XaokoRo, ppovTIoTE VO oTaATHOETE 0TO XwPto QulouvTt(ofo, 6TIou
propeite va dsite TRV peyaAltepn ekkAncia otn BouAyapia tTnv
«EKKAnoia tng KolMRoews TG O£0TOKOU». YUVOUALEL EKTTANKTIKA
oTOolXEla TOu XploTIaviopol Kkal Tou loAGU. H apXITEKTOVIKA Kal
N EUAOYAUTITIKY autol Tou a&loBéatou TEPIKAEIOUV LUGTIKIOUO,
LLOTHPLO Kal codla, Tiou dev Ba Bpeite og Kaveva aMo BouAyapikod
vao. Ytnv EkkAnola Bploketal, emiong, pia amod T BaupaTtoupyeg
£IKOVEC TNG Mavaylag.

AvaudiBoAa, To omitt Tou Chorbadji Pascal sival éva mpayuaTiko
QPXITEKTOVIKO 0ploTOUPYNUA, €va TIOAITIOTIKO vNUED €BVIKAG
onuaociag. MmopoULE va SlaKplvoupEe TN UeTaBacn Tou XAokofo
amd TovV TapAd0OIaKO AYPOTIKO OTOV EVPWTIAIKO QOTIKO TPOTIO
(wn¢, ou TponABe amd TNV AteAeuBEpwon.

0 MaAog Mupyog PoAoylot Ttou Xdokofo cival éva amd Tta
oLBOAA TNG TIOANG (APXES 190V ALWVA WG GUBOAO TNG OIKOVOULKNS
avamTuéng).

To Mvnueio tng MNavayiag pe to Bpédog (Ypog 32,8 m) elval
EKTTANKTIKO. TMpoKelTal yia To uPnAdTEPO AyaAua Tng Mavayiag
e To Bpedoc Inool GTovV KOOUO, TTPOOTATEVOVTAG TNV TTIOAN TOU
XAoKoR0, XTIOPEVN LE OERACUO, AYATIN KAl EVYVWIOCUVN TIPOG TNV
Mavayla, Ye Xpnuata mov dwploTnkay amd 0AOKANPN TNV Kolvwvia
NG TOANG. To pvnpelo mephappavetal oto BiBAlo Mkiveg ala kal
ota 100 EBvika TouploTika AgloBeata tng BouAyaplag.

To Nepipepetakd Mouosio lotopiag oto XdokoRo elval éva
AMO  ONUAVTIKO ETIOTNUOVIKO KAl TOATIOTIKO (Spupa, OTou
Slaowlovtal TeplocdTepa amod 120.000 uvnueia TIOAITIOTIKAG Kal
IOTOPLKIG KANPOVOLLAG aTTO OAN TNV TIEPLOXT]. MOVASIKEG GUNOYEG
TIPOIOTOPIKWY, APXAIWY KAl UECOUWVIKWY EUPNUATWY aTiO TINAO,
TIETPA, 0lO£P0 KAl YLAAL ATTOTEAOUV PHEPOG TOU TTAOUGLOU ATTOBELATOG
TOU oVoEloU.

YTO KEVTPO TOL XAokoo, dimha oto Béatpo «IBav NTipod», uropeite
va emiokepBeite TNV Stdonun MivakoORkn.

To TIOMTIOTIKO NUEPOAOYIO TOU OnLou XaokoBo elval TAolclo
Kal Tolkiho. KdaBe xpovo tov MapTio StopyavwveTal 1o GeoTiBal
BouAyaptkol AdikoU kal XopoU «Haidushka Sofra». Tov Maio,
UTIOPE(TE VA OULPETAOXETE 0TOL PeOTIBAA XopoU, 1 va «RubioTelTe»
otn payeia Tou PeoTIBAN AAIKNG TEXVNG OPAKIWTIKWY TpayoudIwy
Kal Xopwv. Ma Toug Aatpelg tng t¢ad Kal TNG POK LOUGLKAG, 0 ONIOG
SI0PYAVWVEL ETNCIWE TETOLA OUGIKA GEOTIRBAA VIa ETIOKETITESG KAl
KATOLKOUG TNG TIEPLOXNSG.

To ETMIXEIPNUATIKO KAIMO OTNV TEPLOXN Elval EUVOIKO, ME
Suvatotnta yla Ttepattépw aveALEN. Ot akdAouvBeg Blopnxavieg
£XOUV €VEPYO POAO OTNV OLKOVOMIC: XNUIKA Blopnxavia,
TIAPAYWYH KPAGLOU, TIOPAYWYH] TPOD LWV, TIOTWYV KALTIPOIOVTWY
kartvov, Bropnyavia el8wv évduong kat KAwatoidpavrtouvpyiag,
KOTAOKEUH UNXAVWY yia T Blopnxavia Tpodpipwy. ZnHavTikol
TAPAYOVTEG YIOL THV QVvATTugn TNnG TOTIKAG OlKOVOuiaG

eival To £EEISIKEUPEVO €PYATIKO SUVAULKO, N StabsoipudTnTa
KOAWV PUOLKWY TIOpWY, KABWE KAl N OTPATNYLKA ToTtofsoia
NG TEPLOXNG. OETIKO OTOIXEIO QTIOTEAEL Kal TO YEYOVOC TIWC OF
LIKPOTEPOUG ONLOUG KAl TIEPIOXES EXOUV YIVEL LIEYANEG €TTEVOVOEIS
yla TV Blopnxavia kat tnv yewpyla.

Rodina-Haskovo JSC, Trakia Commerce JSC, Hranmash Engi-
neering Ltd., Hydroplastform Ltd., PIM Ltd. Haskovo, Kamenitza
Brewery, lval UEPIKEG ATIO TIG LEYAANUTEPEG ETALPEIEG OTNV TIEPLOXN
Tou XaokoBo. Ot kKAddot tThG KAwoTtoldavtoupylag ivat miong
TIOAU KOaAd avarmtuypévor: Mir JSC Haskovo, Dimana JSC Harman-
li, Diamond Haskovo, Delena JSC Haskovo, Flear Ltd. Haskovo.

O CUYKEKPIUEVOC TPOTIOG (WG, OL TTAPASOTEIS, TA EBLLLA KAl OL TEXVES
TWV VIOTIWY ATTOTEAOUV ONUAVIIKO OTOIXEID VIO TNV QVATTTUEN
TOU TouplopoL. Ta TeAeuTala Xpovia, exouv aveyepBel clyxpova
UTTEPTIOAUTEAN EEVOSOXELQ KAl EYKATAOTACELS EOTIAONG OTIC LLEYANES
TIOAELG TNG ETUKPATELAG.

TETol GINOEEVa Kal AVETA HEPN Yla Slauovy oTnv TOAN Tou
XaokoPo elval Ta &evodoxeia «Green Europe», «Rhodope», «Fan-
tasy», Ta omoia €xouv MANPOTNTA 40-50 ATOUWY, LE TNV TIUA Via
pia dlavuktepeuon va ¢Tavel mepimov ta 50 BGN. Ta kpdtnon
0AOKANPOL SlapeplopaTog To oo ival tepimou 80-90 BGN.

Mta HeYAAN TIOIKIALD YEUGEWY KAl GaynTwV TIPOGPEPETAL ATIO
TA £0TIATOPLA KOl PaydaSika TnG TIOANG. AV PAXVETE Yl i
£UXaplotn atpoodpalpa, Eva {eotod TEPIBAANOV, KABWG Kot pia
MOVASIKH YOG TPOVOLLKN EUTIELPiQ, ETUAEETE TO €0TIATOPLO «Ala-
frangite», To omoio dtafétel 90 DE0ELG 0TO EOWTEPIKO KaL EVay
£UPUXWPO KATIO yla 100 sTIOKETTEG. 'EXEl YndLoTel SV PpopEg
w¢ To «EoTIATOPLO TNG XPOVIAG» OTO SLAYWVIOUO TOU YVWwoTol
yaotpovopikol TteploSikol «Bacchus» thg BouAyapiag.

H 1OAN XaokoPo elval €va caynveuTIKoO LEPOG TToU ouvouAalel TV
apxala lotopia katl TI TapadOCELS, TOV TIVEULATIKO TIOAITIOUO KOl TNV
ELPWTIALKN AVATITLEN. EQV €l0TE AATPELS TWV TA&ISIWY Kal avalnTaTe
VEEC EUTIEIPIESG, TOTE NV XACETE TNV €uKkalpla va emiokepBeite
TNV TEEPLOXN, VA SIACXIOETE TO POVOTIATL Ao TNV apXaldTnTa OTN
oLYXPOVI AQUPN KAl VA HAYEUTETE aTtd TNV OpopdLAd aUToL TOU
TOTIOL TNG BouAyaplag.



Regional History Museum - Mepipepelakd Mouvaoeio lotoplag The Sundial - To HAlako PoAdL Eski Mosque (Jami Djadid) - Eoki TCapi (MaAld Tépevog)

Regional History Museum - Mepidepelakd Mouvoeio lotoplag The Old Clock Tower - O MaAog Mupyog Poloylol Art Gallery Forum - MivakoBnkn Chorbadiji Pascal House - To artitt Tou Chorbadiji Pascal

The Uzundzhovo Church - EkkAnoia tng Koiunoewg tng  Museum Centre “Thracian Art in the Eastern Rhodopes” - The Virgin Mary Monument and the Bell Tower - Mvnyeio tng Mavaylag pe to Bpédpog
©e0TOKOL 0TO XWPId OulobvT(oRo Mouoeio «@pakikr) Téxvn aTnV AVaToAlkn Podotn»
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Theatre of Komotini

To Npdypappa Zuvepyaaoiag INTERREG V-A “EN&Sa-Boulyapia 2014-2020" cuyxpnuatodoteital and 1o
Eupwmaiko Tapeio Mepipepelakng Avamtugng Kat eBvIKoUE TOPOUG TwV XWPWV TTOU CUMHETEXOLV O AuTO.

The Cooperation Programme INTERREG V-A “Greece-Bulgaria 2014-2020" is co-funded by the European
Regional Development Fund (ERDF) and national funds of the countries participating in it.



